Ku ney, David

From: Hughes, Paul W. <PHughes@mayerbrown.com>
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 12:01 PM )
To: Kuney, David

Subject: RE: Lamar v. Appling

Dear Mr. Kuney,
Respondent consents to the filing of the amicus brief described below.

All the best,
Paul Hughes

Paul Hughes
Mayer Brown LLP

1999 K St. NW | Washington DC 20006

202.263.3147 (direct) | phughes@mayerbrown.com
http://www.mayerbrown.com/people/Paul-W-Hughes/

From: Kuney, David [mailto:DKuney@wtplaw.com]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Hughes, Paul W.

Subject: FW: Lamar v. Appling

Paul: Please see below which | misaddressed.

Thank you.

Whiteford Taylor Preston.”

David R. Kuney | Senior Counsel

1800 M Street, NW, Suite 450N | Washington, DC | 20036
t: 202.659.6807 | f: 202.327.6184

dkuney@wtplaw.com | www.wtplaw.com

WTP is a proud member of two globol law firm networks.

LLXWORK & PANGEA NET

From: Kuney, David

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 11:59 AM

To: 'gregory.garre@lw.com' <gregory.garre@lw.com>; 'phuges@mayerbrown.com' <phuges@mayerbrown.com>
Subject: Lamar v. Appling




Gentlemen: Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 37.3.(a), | am writing to request your consent to the filing of an amicus
brief in the above captioned matter on behalf of the Respondent.

Could you either kindly send me a letter with such consent, or alternatively, advise me if you have, or intend to submit
letters to the Clerk granting blanket consent to amicus curiae briefs. Our brief is being prepared with the assistance of
the Bankruptcy Advocacy Practicum which | teach at Georgetown University Law School.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

David Kuney

Uiiil) Whiteford Taylor Preston.’

David R. Kuney | Senior Counsel

1800 M Street, NW, Suite 450N | Washington, DC | 20036

t: 202.659.6807 | f: 202.327.6184 >
dkuney@wtplaw.com | www.wtplaw.com

WTP is g proud m&ggbez' of two global law firm networks.
LEXWORK & PANGEA NET

This transmission contains information from the law firm of Whiteford, Taylor & Preston LLP which may be confidential and/or privileged. The information is
intended to be for the exclusive use of the planned recipient. if you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.



WHITEFORD, TAYLOR & PRESTON L.L.P.

1800 M STREET, NW, SUITE 450N
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-5405

DAVID R KUNEY . MAIN TELEPHONE (202) 659-6800
SENIOR COUNSEL FACSIMILE (202) 331-0573
DIRECT LINE (202) 659-6807

DIRECT FAX (202) 327-6184
DKuneyf@wtplaw.com

February 13, 2018

Via electronic email
Gregory G. Garre, Esq.
Latham & Watkins LLP
555 11th Street N.-W.
Washington DC 20004

Re: Lamar, Archer & Cofrin, LLP. v. Appling (Case No. 16-1215)

Dear Mr. Garre:;

BALTIMORE, MD
BETHANY BEACH, DEY
BETHESDA. MD
COLUMBIA, MD
DEARBORN. Mi
FALLS CHURCH, YA
LEXINGTON. KY
OCEAN CITY, MD
PITTSBURGH. PA
ROANOKE VA
TOWSON, MD
WASHINGTON. DC
WILMINGTON, DE*

WAW WIPLAW COM

(BOO) 987-8705

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 37(a), I am requesting your consent to the filing
of an amicus curine brief on behalf of the Respondent in the above captioned matter. My
current intention is that the brief will be filed on behalf of a group of law professors.

Could you kindly sign in the below space and return to me acknowledging your

consent? Thank you.

Sincerely,
~.
L C

David R Kuney

Acknowledged and consented to:

Ay 21 Mo

Gre:‘gory G. Garre

DRK: drk
Document Number: 2108963

“Whiteford, Taylar & Preston LLP. is a limited hability partnersiup. Our Detaware offices are operited nader g separate Delaware lintited hability compay, \Winteford, Taylor & Preston 1.0.(



